



Reynaldi Judianto

Senior Web Developer and
Software Developer

OBJECTIVE

Hello world! I am a Web and Software Developer with 3+ years of experience.

Specializing mostly in C# Programming Language, I am well-versed in planning, designing, developing, debugging, and testing to create a powerful system. Besides C#, I also have some code experience in HTML, CSS, JavaScript, PHP, C++, Python, and Android. Graduated from **Tarumanagara University** with a Bachelor Degree of Computer Science.

CONTACT

Language: Indonesian, English, Mandarin

Email: judiantoreynaldi@yahoo.com

SKILLS

Programming Language Skills:

C#	★★★★★	PHP	★★★★
C++	★★★	Python	★★★
Java	★★★	HTML5	★★★★★
CSS3	★★★★	JavaScript	★★★★
jQuery	★★★★		

Database Skills:

SQL Server	★★★★★	MySQL	★★★★
MongoDB	★★★★		

Frameworks and Other Skills:

.NET / .NET Core	★★★★★
CodeIgniter	★★★★
KnockoutJS	★★★★
Android	★★★
Visual Studio	★★★★★
Git	★★★★

EXPERIENCE

CREONSOFT SDN. BHD., SENIOR SOFTWARE DEVELOPER

JUN 2019 – NOW

Currently working as a Senior Software Developer at Creonsoft Sdn. Bhd. from June 2019 until now. Throughout the work I'm doing some research, developing new modules, and bug-fixing to improve the company's product.

FXMEDIA / FXMWEB, SENIOR SOFTWARE DEVELOPER

JUL 2017 – JUN 2019

- ✓ Working with Product Manager to meet the product roadmap.
- ✓ Planning and setting the timeline for development.
- ✓ Doing some research, developing new Web, API, Desktop, and Windows Service modules.
- ✓ Doing Implementation, Testing, Packaging, Installation, and Deployment
- ✓ Doing Troubleshoot and documentation.

REYNALDI JUDIANTO

SENIOR WEB DEVELOPER AND
SOFTWARE DEVELOPER

**PT. SAKURA SYSTEM SOLUTIONS, C# / .NET
DEVELOPER**

MAR 2016 – JUN 2017

Worked as a C# / ASP.NET Programmer at PT. Sakura System Solutions as of March 2016. Throughout the work, I worked on two projects. The projects are: (1) integrated HR and Payroll management system and (2) budget management system.

**PT. TRIASTA INTEGRASI TEKNOLOGI,
PROGRAMMER INTERNSHIP**

JAN 2015 – APR 2015

Took the internship program at PT. Triasta Integrasi Teknologi to develop a blog website where users can post some information and give comments. The internship was done in 3 months starting from end of January 2015 to beginning of April 2015.

**TARUMANAGARA UNIVERSITY, LECTURER
ASSISTANT**

2014 – 2015

Worked as a Lecturer Assistant at Tarumanagara University starting from 2014 to 2015. I worked together with the lecturer to give the materials to students. Also assisted students and gave a brief feedback on their assignments. The teaching materials are: (1) C++ Programming, (2) Android Mobile Programming, (3) ASP.NET Web Programming, and (4) PHP & Javascript Web Programming.

EDUCATION**TARUMANAGARA UNIVERSITY, BACHELOR
DEGREE OF COMPUTER SCIENCE**

GPA: 3.58 / 4.00

Relevant Coursework: Basic Algorithm, Advanced Algorithm, Algorithm Analysis, Information Systems, Data Structures, Database Systems, Digital Systems, Graph Theory, Network Programming, Operating Systems, Software Engineering, Microprocessor, Computer Organization, Computer Architecture, Image Processing, Artificial Intelligence, Web Programming using ASP.NET, Web Programming using PHP and JavaScript, Mobile Programming using Android, GUI Programming using .NET, Object Oriented Programming using Java, Multimedia using Adobe Flash, Fundamentals of Game Development.